



Eliseu Pereira

Enthusiastic person and hard worker. Always willing to help others and learn from others.

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

- Spanish
- Portuguese
- English

About

I bring a solid foundation in retail, excelling in customer service and sales support. My experience as a retailer and cashier has honed my skills in cash handling and product presentation. Fluent in basic Spanish, Portuguese, and English, I effortlessly communicate with a diverse clientele.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Host Stafing
- Sodexo

Experience

Retail and waiter

Host Stafing | Aug 2022 - Now

Roles involve: Waiting and Retail

- Responsible for serving plated food in multiple events and for selling food and pouring drinks behind a kiosk.



Cashier and Pourer

Sodexo | Nov 2022 - Now

Roles involve: Retail

- Responsible for taking orders, serving food, and pouring drinks

Education & Training

2021 - 2022

MIT

Level 3 Extended Diploma in Sport and Physical Activity,

2020 - 2021

Newham College

BTEC Level 3 Diploma in Sport Coaching,